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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. 
The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the author and do not represent those of the Shire of Cunderdin unless it is clearly indicated. You
should scan this e-mail and any attachments for viruses. The Shire of Cunderdin accepts no liability for any direct or indirect damage or loss
resulting from the use of any attachments to this e-mail.

From: Bree Lyons <bree.lyons@dwer.wa.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2023 8:00 AM
To: Samantha Pimlott <samantha.pimlott@cunderdin.wa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Shire of Cunderdin Local Planning Scheme Amendment

Dear Samantha,

The Department of Water and Environmental Regulation has assessed the proposed Local Planning Scheme Amendment and has no objectons.

Kind regards,

Bree Lyons
Senior Natural Resource Management Officer
Swan Avon Planning Advice

Please note I work Monday and Wednesday

Department of Water and Environmental Regulation
Swan Avon Region
7 Ellam St, Victoria Park, WA 6100
T: (08) 6250 8035| F: (08) 6250 8050
E: bree.lyons@dwer.wa.gov.au | www.dwer.wa.gov.au
Twitter: @DWER_WA

From: Samantha Pimlott <samantha.pimlott@cunderdin.wa.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 3:30 PM
To: Info <info@dwer.wa.gov.au>
Subject: Shire of Cunderdin Local Planning Scheme Amendment

Good afternoon,

Please find attached correspondence requesting comment from your Department in relation to Shire of Cunderdin Local Planning Scheme Amendment No.1.

For any further information please contact me via return email.

Kind regards,

Samantha Pimlott
Governance and Administration Officer
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. 
The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the author and do not represent those of the Shire of Cunderdin unless it is clearly indicated.
You should scan this e-mail and any attachments for viruses. The Shire of Cunderdin accepts no liability for any direct or indirect damage or
loss resulting from the use of any attachments to this e-mail.

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the addressee and is the view of the writer, not necessarily that of the Department of Water and Environmental Regulation, which accepts no
responsibility for the contents. If you are not the addressee, please notify the Department by return e-mail and delete the message from your system; you must not disclose or use the
information contained in this email in any way. No warranty is made that this material is free from computer viruses.
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Your Ref:  38800 
Our Ref:  162799315 - TPS404182 
Enquiries: Luke Gabriel 
Direct Tel: 9420 3966 
Email:    land.planning@watercorporation.com.au 
 
20 December 2023 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Shire Of Cunderdin 
PO BOX 100 
CUNDERDIN WA 6407 
 
Attention of: Stuart Hobley  
 
Re: Amendment 1 - Lots 14 & 15, 31 & 35 Bedford St Cunderdin 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 1st November 2023.  We offer the following comments 
regarding this proposal. 
 
The Water Corporation has no objections to the proposed amendment. 
 
Please be aware that if the current proposal will require additional/ higher water use 
and produce wastewater flows or trade waste then it will require approval by our 
Building Services section prior to commencement of works.  Infrastructure 
contributions and fees may be required to be paid prior to approval being issued. 
 
For further information about building applications, the developer should follow this 
link: 
https://www.watercorporation.com.au/home/builders-and-
developers/building/lodging-a-building-application 
 
If the application is retrospective, approval by our Building Services section is still 
required. 
 
Please provide the above comments to the landowner, developer and/or their 
representative. 
 
Should you have any queries or require further clarification on any of the above 
issues, please do not hesitate to contact the Enquiries Officer.   
 
 
 
 
Luke Gabriel 
Senior Planner 
Development Services 
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